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Dorothy Menasco

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent:  Wednesday, June 11, 2008 11:24 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Dorothy Menasco Administrative___Parties___Consumer

Subject: RE: Document for filing in 070642 DOCUMENT NO._ im0
DISTRIBUTION:

Good morning Dorothy Menasco

That will go into the Docket file. It is part of the certification package that was filed on 4/11/08, document no. 02828-
08 that went over to Dept. of State and then when they certify it and I have the order issued which was done on 4/14/08
document no. 02840-08 1 will send down a copy of the certified package where DOS has stamped it. So you can put it
behind that certification package or the order, it shouldn't matter. Okay? That is some material that should have went
over with the certification package but Richard did not include it so it was done the other day.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2008 11:19 AM

To: Richard Bellak

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberiey Pena; Mary Diskerud; Marguerite Mcl.ean
Subject: Document for filing in 070642

(Good moring Richard,

On Tuesday, 6/10/08 a document was placed on CLK's counter with a sticky note requesting the document be placed in
Docket file for 070642. Ruth advises she spoke with you and that it is an attachment to an order. Were you the person
that filed this document? If so, what order is this an attachment to? As it stands on it's own, with ne memo, we don't
know who filed it, or what it is that 1s being added to the document. If you could provide some extra information, we'll
get that entered ASAP. I need to enter it as soon as possible so that we can start on today's document filing entries.
Thank you for vour help!

Dorothy

6/11/2008
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From: Mary Diskerud

Sent; Wednesday, June 11, 2008 11:24 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subhject: RE: Document for filing in 070642

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
\[Admlnhmﬂve_ﬂruu__comw
DOCUMENT NO._ O 11-57

Good moming Dorothy Menasco DISTRIBUTION:

That will go into the Docket file. It is part of the certification package that was filed on 4/11/08, document no. 02828-
(08 that went over to Dept. of State and then when they certify it and 1 have the order issued which was done on 4/14/08
document no. 02840-08 I will send down a copy of the certified package where DOS has stamped it. So you can put it
behind that certification package or the order, it shouldn't matter. Okay? That is some material that should have went
over with the certification package but Richard did not include it so it was done the other day,

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2008 11:19 AM

To: Richard Bellak

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimbertey Pena; Mary Diskerud; Marguerite Mclean
Subject: Document for filing in 070642

Good moming Richard,

On Tuesday, 6/10/08 a document was placed on CLK's counter with a sticky note requesting the document be placed in
Docket file for 070642. Ruth advises she spoke with you and that it is an attachment to an order. Were you the person
that filed this document? If so, what order is this an attachment to? As it stands on it's own, with no memo, we don't
know who filed 1t, or what it is that is being added to the document. If you could provide some extra information, we'll
get that entered ASAP. I need to enter it as soon as possible so that we can start on today's document filing entries.
Thank vou for your help!

Dorothy

6/18/2008
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From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2008 2:41 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/11/2008 2:40:00 PM FPSC, ‘C‘LK - CORRESPONDENCE

Docket Number: 070642-EI Bﬁdﬂﬂmmﬁﬁvem Parties DCO!!smn o

Filename / Path: 070642 Adoption Order.rch.doc DOCUMENT NoO. 097147
DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070642

ADDRESS
COMPANY EMAIL 5
NAME CoDE ADDRESS AT
DIRECTORY

Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt joann.chase@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company DBessette] @CFL.rr.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphail@balch.com Yes
Beaches Energy Services EMS863 douchley@beachesenergy.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md(@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Catapult Partners edward _heyn@catapult-lic.com Yes
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC901 jrobson@cfec.com Yes
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
Choctawhatchee Electric Coop., Inc. EC902 wthompson@chelco.com Yes
City of Alachua EM850 mbrown(@cityofalachua.com Yes
City of Bartow EMB851 psams.cm@cityof bartow.net Yes
City of Blountstown EMB852 cityhall@blountstown.org Yes
City of Bushnell EM853 vruano@cityofbushnellfl.com Yes
City of Chattahoochee EM854 citymgr(@gtcom.net Yes
City of Clewiston EMB8S55 kevin.mccarthy@clewiston-fl.gov Yes
City of Fort Meade EMS&56 Fhilliard@cityoffortmeade.com Yes
City of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility EME859 ggriffin@greencovesprings.com Yes
City of Lake Worth Utilities EMB867 sfaried@lakeworth.org Yes
City of Lakeland _ EMBG6 roger.lewis(@lakelandelectric.com ___|i¥es
City of Leesburg _EM868 Jay.Evans(@leesburgflorida.gov | Yes
City of Melbourne citymanager@melbourneflorida.org Yes
City of Mount Dora EM870 revelle@ci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes
City of Newberry Utility Department EMS871 blaine.suggs@ci.newberry.fl.us Yes
City of Quincy EM875 rberry@myquincy.net Yes
City of St. Cloud EM876 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
City of Starke EM878 rthompson(@cityofstarke.org Yes
City of Tallahassee wailesk@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee EM879 crumbiem@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations clarkp@talgov.com Yes
City of Vero Beach EMB880 JLee(@covb.org Yes
City of Wauchula EMS881 braddock@cityofwauchula.com Yes
City of Winter Park Electric Utility EMB885 jwarren(@cityofwinterpark.org Yes
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC903 service(@clayelectric.com Yes
Committee on Utilities & Telecommunications cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Earthjustice mreimer(@earthjustice.org Yes
Escambia River Electric Coop., Inc. EC904 clay@erec.com Yes
Fearington Smith & Ralston foyt@fsrflorida.com Yes
Florida Building & Construction Trades Council floridabuildingtrades@hotmail.com Yes
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Institute of Technology fleslie@fit.edu Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. o susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency fredbryant@fmpa.com Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency rick.casey@fmpa.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Juanita_Whitaker@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com Yes
Florida Reliablity Coordinating Council abrown(@frce.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Center Young@fsec.ucfedu Yes

Printed on 4/14/2008 at 11:43:07 AM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070642

ADDRESS
COMPANY EMAIL -
NAME CopE ADDRESS .
DIRECTORY

Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
Florida Solar Energy Research and Education cmkettles@cfl.rr.com Yes
Foundation

Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority EM857 tom(@fpua.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EMS858 manascoro@gru.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EMB858 manascoro(@gru.com Yes
General Electric Company davidl.swanson(@ge.com Yes
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC906 PMcGehee@gladesec.com Yes
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC907 rbarnes@gcec.com Yes
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Homestead Energy Services EMS861 kkonkol@cityofhomestead.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
JEA ' | knowb@jea.com Yes
JEA EM862 miltta@jea.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority EM865 Imattern@kua.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 donald.schleicher@lcec.net Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankden(@nettally.com Yes
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department EMS869 mbrantlevi@dmoorchaven.net Yes
Ocala Electric Utility EM873 Bmattey@ocalafl.org Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation EC909 kimi.harris@oreme.com . Yes B
Orlando Utilities Commission 1 JSzaro(@ouc.com Yes
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC910 billmulcay@preco.coop Yes
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative EC918 larry.avery@powersouth.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
REA International LLC christopherschoonover@gmail.com Yes
REA International LLC amaguire@rea-intl.com Yes
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EM884 John.Giddens@Disney.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC917 tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com Yes
Sierra Club joanne.spalding@sierraclub.org Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. john.chapman(@secoenergy.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC911 jim.duncan@secoenergy.com Yes
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC912 jmartz(@svec-coop.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Town of Havana EME860 hmgr@mchsi.com Yes
Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC914 rbass@tcec.com Yes
Utilities Commission EM&72 rrodi@ucnsb.org Yes
Utility Board of the City of Key West Jack.Wetzler@KeysEnergy.com Yes
Vista Energy Group, Inc. abumbera@vistaenergygroup.com Yes
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC915 rdunaway(@westflorida.coop Y
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC916 bbrown(@wrec.net Yes
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung(@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 4/14/2008 at 11:43:07 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@mail007 .bisx.prod.on.blackberry]
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2008 11:46 AM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

Attachments: Delivery report; Undelivered Message Headers

Delivery  Undelivered
port.txt (517 bage Headers.

This is the mail system at host mail007.bisx.prod.on.blackberry.

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more
recipients. It's attached below.

For further assistance, please send mail to <postmaster>

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the
attached returned message.

The mail system
<knowb@nextel .blackberry.net>: host 172.20.128.32[172.20.128.32] said: 550

5.1.1 <knowb@nextel .blackberry.net>... User unknown (in reply to RCPT TO
command)

done
maled o108
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From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2008 8:31 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Ordar / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/14/2008 8:30:00 AM

Docket Number: 070642-El

Filename / Path: 070642 Rulemaking.rcb.doc

copied to gcorders. Distribution is Electric (El) (EM) (EC)
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g FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070642 (|

emai] kickbacks -

mailed 02/14 o8

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
T
NAME CODE ADDRESS con:lﬁlsg?ow
DIRECTORY
Akerman Senterfitt Beth Keating@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt joann.chase@akerman.com Yes
Alabama Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC918 larry.avery@powersouth.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company DBessette] @CFL.rr.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmephail@balch.com Yes
Beaches Energy Services EMB863 douchley@beachesenergy.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Catapult Partners edward _heyn(@catapult-llc.com Yes
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC901 Jjrobson(@cfec.com Yes
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
Choctawhatchee Electric Coop., Inc. EC902 wthompson@chelco.com Yes
City of Alachua EMS50 mbrown(@cityofalachua.com Yes
City of Bartow EMR51 psams.cm@cityof bartow.net Yes
City of Blountstown EMB852 cityhall@blountstown.org Yes
City of Bushnelt EM853 vruano@cityofbushnellfl.com Yes
City of Chattahoochee EM&54 citymgr@gteom.net Yes
| City of Clewjztar EM8&55 kevin. mecarthy@clewiston-fl.gov Yes
i . - . ) . Yes
City of Green Cove Springs EM859 geriffin@greencovesprings.com Yes
City of Lake Worth Utilities EMB867 sfaried@]lakeworth.org Yes
City of Lakeland EMB866 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Melbourne citymanager@melbourneflorida.org Yes
City of t Dora EMS70 revelle@ci.mount-do 5 Yes
Yes
City of ST Cloud 76 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
City of Starke EM878 tthompson@cityofstarke.org Yes
City of Tallahassee wailesk@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee EM879 crumbiem@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations clarkp@talgov.com Yes
City of Vero Beach EMB88( JLee@covb.org Yes
City of Wauchula EME81 braddock@cityofwauchula.com Yes
City of Winter Park Electric Utility EMB8&5 dmcbride@cityofwinterpark.org Yes
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. ECS03 service@clayelectric.com Yes
Committee on Utilities & Telecornmunications cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Earthjustice mreimer@earthjustice.org Yes
Escambia River Electric Coop., Inc. EC904 clay@erec.com Yes
Fearington Smith & Ralston foyt@fsrflorida.com Yes
Florida Building & Construction Trades Council floridabuildingtrades@hotmail.com Yes
M Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Institute of Technology fleslie@fit.edu Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency fredbryant@fimpa.com Yes
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
Florida Reliablity Coordinating Council abrown@frce.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Center Young@fsec.ucf.edu Yes

Printed on 2/14/2008 at 10:29 AM




CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070642

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Ag‘mk
NAME CODE AVDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
Florida Solar Energy Research and Education cmkettles@cfl.rr.com Yes
Foundation
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority EM857 tom@fpua.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 manascorof@gru.com Yes
Gainesville Regional UtiL/City of Gainesville EM858 Manascoro@gru.com Yes
General Electric Company david!l.swanson(@ge.com Yes
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC906 PMcGehee@gladesec.com Yes
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC907 rbarnes@gcec.com Yes
Gulf Power Company EI304 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Homestead Energy Services EM861 kkonkol@cityothomestead.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
JEA EMB62 miltta@jea.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority EMB865 Imattern@kua.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. ECY08 donald.schleicher@lcec.net Yes
Manaiement and Reiulato% Consultants ﬁ'ankdenﬁncﬁalli.iﬁ Yes
Yes
Ocala Electric Utility EMR73 Bmattey@ocalafl.org Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state. fl.us Yes
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation EC909 kimi.harris@oreme.com Yes
Orlando Utilities Commission JSzaro@ouc.com Yes
Orlando Utilities Commission __”__ Yes
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI§01 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
REA International LLC christopherschoonover@gmail . com Yes
REA International LLC amaguire{@rea-intl.com Yes
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EM884 John.Giddens@Disney.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC917 movak@Seminole-Electric.com Yes
Sierra Club Joanne.spalding@sierraclub.org Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry(@sierraclub.org Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. Jjohn.chapman{@secoenergy.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC911 jim.duncan@secoenergy.com Yes
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC912 Jjmartz{@)svec-coop.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Town of Havana EMBE60 hmgr@mchsi.com Yes
Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC914 rbass@tcec.com Yes
Utilities Commission EM872 rrodi@ucnsb.org Yes
Utility Board of the City of Key West Jack. Wetzler@KeysEnergy.com Yes
Vista Energy Group, Inc. abumbera@vistaenergygroup.com Yes
West Florida Eleciric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC915 rdunaway@westflorida.coop Yes
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC916 bbrown@wrec.net Yes
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 2/14/2008 at 10:29 AM
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ADMINISTRATIVE

Matilda Sanders

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2007 1:35 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/24/2007 1:35:00 PM

Docket Number: 070642-El

Filename / Path: 070642 Notice.rch.doc

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Electric (EH(EM)(EC)
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - i £ Commission Clerk
Docket No. 070642-E1 Date Docketed: 10/08/2007 Title: Proposed amendment of Rule 25-6.0183, F.A.C., Electric Utility
Procedures for Generating Capacity Shortage Emergencies.
Company: Rule 25-6.0183, F.A.C.
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
mAdministmiwD Parties [ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. T/ -67
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK P ECR GCL) PIF RCA SCR SCA
(“Q* _indicates OPR) [ ] i [ x | x | [ I I
Section 2 - OPR_Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B7(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
st ianments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
119.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff . |3%-
3S.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED cT MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Whare one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
ection 1 — Office of issi ler o~

Docket No.070642-EI Date Docketed: 10/08/2007 Title: Proposed amendment of Rule 25-6,0183, F.A.C., Electric Dtility
Procedures for Generating Capacity Shortage Emergencies.

Company: Rule 25-6.01383, F.A.C.

Official Filing Date: _______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK MP ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*O" indicates OPR) ! | | I x { x ] [ | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B7(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR Staff R Bellak m Current CASR revision level Previous Current

1. Notice of Rule Development NONE 10/24/2007

2.  Request for Hearing/Comments Due NONE 11/09/2007

3. Staff Recommendation NONE 11/20/2007

4. Agenda NONE 12/04/2007

5. FAW Notice Filed NONE 12/18/2007

6. Notice to JAPC NONE 12/18/2007

7. Order Noticing Proposed Rulemaking NONE 12/19/2007

Staff Counsel R Bellak 8. FAW Notice Published NONE 12/28/2007

9. Request for Hearing/Comments Due NONE 01/21/2008

10.  Notice to JAPC NONE_ 01/21/2008
OCRs (ECR) K Lewis 11. File Rule With Dept. of State or Revise CASR NONE 01/31/2008

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel _ [33,

Hearing Examiner _  Staff 34,

Date filed with CLK: 11/02/2007 36.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39.

ctio - Chairman 1 . Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK ED CT MM AG | SK

X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: w
{ ﬂw\[‘
11/02/2007

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. )

PSC/CLKD15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Offic

Company: Rule 25-6.0183, F.A.C.

rk’

Docket No.Q70642-EXI Date Docketed: 10/08/2007 Title: Proposed amendment of Rule 25-6.0183, F.A.C., Electric Utility

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

~

Page 1 of 1

Procedures for Generating Capacity Shortage Emergencies.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP ECR (GCL) PIF ‘RCA SCR SGA
(“*Q" indicates OPR) [ [ | [ x | [ | [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B7(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff R Bellak Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. * FAW Notice Filed NONE 10/24/2007
2. * Notice of Rule Development 10/24/2007 | 11/02/2007
3. Reguest for Hearing/Comments Due 11/09/2007 | 11/26/2007
4, Staff Recoomendation 11/20/2007 | 12/26/2007
5. Agenda 12/04/2007 | 01/08/2008
6. FAW Notice Filed 12/18/2007 | 01/22/2008
7. Notice to JAPC 12/18/2007 | 01/22/2008
Staff Counsel R Bellak 8. Order Noticing Proposed Rulemaking 12/19/2007 | 01/23/2008
9. FAW Notice Published 12/28/2007 02/01/2008
10. i 01/21/2008 02/22/2008
OCRs (ECR) K Lewis 11. Notice to JAPC 01/21/2008 | 02/22/2008
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